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Untitled attachment 00028.htm

Hi Audra,

Thank you again for helping us with 8022 Kercheval. As requested at our hearing last week,
we’re obtaining more info regarding the existing windows and proposed replacement brick
this week. 

We reached out to our brick representative at Belden Brick, and he presented us with two
bricks options that most closely match the original. He also explained how the color variation
of both the proposed bricks is a result of the firing process within 100-year-old kilns in Ohio
that would have been the same process the original bricks underwent. The existing bricks are
"standard size” (2-1/4" x 8” x 3-5/8”). Both brick options are available in any amounts in
"modular size” (2-1/4” x 7-5/8” x 3-5/8”); but standard size is not used very much nowadays,
and would be considered a special order with a minimum quantity requirement. Since we
would only need 1-2 pallets (500-1000 bricks) for this project, we would have to piggy-back
off someone else’s larger order to get the bricks in standard size (if/when available), which
could pose complications with the project schedule. See attached for his exact response. 

We have both brick samples currently at the building. Please let us know when we could meet
you or any other staff member at the site so you can see the samples as requested. We’d like to
get a sample approved so that we can be prepared to order the infill brick at a standard size
if/when it becomes available. Just to reiterate, while we may be able to salvage and reuse some
existing brick, portions of the veneer will need to be replaced with new bricks. We know it’s
as important to HDC as it is to us to get  matching bricks for this project, so we’re hoping we
can get the sample approved ASAP to give us the best chance of making that happen. 

In regards to the conversation about the possibility of repairing or replacing the windows, we
are meeting with two window restoration companies this week to obtain their assessment, and
will forward to staff for review once we hear back.

Thank you,

Michael Sklenka
Architect

Subject Studio
subject-studio.com
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From: gary@beldenbricksales.com
Subject: RE: bricks for historic house


Date: June 19, 2023 at 12:18 PM
To: Subject Studio hi@subject-studio.com


Good morning Mollie, please see link below to give a better idea on sizes.
The Belden Brick Company | Brick Dimensions | Brick Sizes


At current, we do not have any Madrid available in a standard size. We can likely come up with the small
quantity you need in a MODULAR size. Standard size are only available for special production orders. The
minimum order quantity for standard size is typically between 10,000 and 30,000 pcs pending on the color
and manufacturer. Manufacturers are phasing out standard size brick.


We may be able to get 470-479 light range in standard size if we can get an order together soon but the
current climate of the brick market doesn’t really allow for lengthy approval processes and “picky-eaters”..


If approval extends much longer we will likely not have anything in ANY size to offer that matches the color
of this building.


I hope this is somehow helpful, and not discouraging! I really am an advocate for brick! (not so much
politics)


Thank you,


Gary Tenney
Architectural Sales
Belden Brick Sales
31470 Utica Rd, Fraser, MI 48026
Cell: 586-404-8195
Office: 586-294-5400
gary@beldenbricksales.com
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On Jun 13, 2023, at 1:57 PM, Audra Dye <dyea@detroitmi.gov> wrote:

Good afternoon, 
 
Thank you for the additional information; I will post it on the property page within the next hour. The attachments will also be included in the presentation materials (following your initial HDC submission documents) for reference during tomorrow evening’s discussion. 
 
Regards,
Audra
 
Audra Dye
Architectural Historian, Planner | Planning & Development | City of Detroit
Coleman A. Young Municipal Center, 2 Woodward Ave. Suite 808, Detroit, MI 48226
www.detroitmi.gov/hdc
dyea@detroitmi.gov 
Michael E. Duggan, Mayor
<image001.png>

 
From: Subject Studio <hi@subject-studio.com> 
Sent: Monday, June 12, 2023 4:52 PM
To: Audra Dye <dyea@detroitmi.gov>
Cc: Lindsay Spencer <lcspencer@sffoodsinc.com>; Blake Yard <byardphoto@gmail.com>; David Spencer <dspencer@sffoodsinc.com>; Lily Spencer <lspencer@sffoodsinc.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Historic District Commission Application - Staff Report for 8022 Kercheval - June 14, 2023 Meeting


 
Attachments available until Jul 12, 2023




Hi Audra,
 

Thank you for your detailed report and diligent analysis of our proposal. My partner Mollie and I, as well as the four owners (Lindsay, Blake, David, and Lily) will be in physical attendance at the meeting on Wednesday. 

 

We would like to provide some clarifications concerning the items recommended for denial:

 

		Our contractor, Calvin Garfield of Maxwell Construction, provided the attached statement about the brick veneer at the front facade. It is his seasoned opinion that the current condition of the structural ties and veneer will require a total rebuild, and it will not be structurally possible to patch and repair. While some of the existing bricks may be able to be salvaged, cleaned, and reinstalled; some ares will still require new bricks to be used. We have confirmed with Belden Brick that the proposed new brick (Madrid BLD 20-20) would be able to be fabricated to the exact same dimensions of the existing brick to make as seamless of a transition as possible.

		We agree that it is very important to retain the window character, and were able to track down an alternative replacement brick mold profile (Stratton A1449) that offers a much closer match to the existing than the one initially proposed. Also, please be aware that there are two window openings on the east side facade that are missing windows completely and will need new replacements to be approved. 

		We will be meeting H&R Window Repair next week to review the condition of the existing windows and assess the possibility of repair. However, their initial appraisal from photos of all windows is that the sashes would have to be replaced using a conversion kit that would install within the existing frame. 




 

Please incorporate the attached contractor’s opinions and alternative replacement brick mold profiles drawings within the staff report and/or submitted materials so that we may weigh the information with the commissioners.

 

Thank you, and we appreciate you working with us towards the best solutions!

 



Mike + Mollie

 

Subject Studio

subject-studio.com

 

Click to Download
Window Repair - H&R Windows.pdf

59 KB


 Click to Download
8022 Kercheval - Proposed Brickmold.pdf

20.4 MB


 Click to Download
Marvin Brickmold Options.pdf

2.8 MB


Click to Download
Brick Veneer at Front Facade - 8022 Kercheval.pdf

53 KB







On Jun 9, 2023, at 7:00 PM, Audra Dye <dyea@detroitmi.gov> wrote:

 
Dear Applicant, 

 

Here attached is a report outlining staff response and recommendations to the Historic District Commission regarding your application for work at 8022 Kercheval, to be heard by the Commission at the Regular Meeting on Wednesday, June 14.  Note that the Commission is not required to follow staff recommendations, and you should be prepared to make your case to the Commission as to why your project should be approved as submitted.

 

This meeting will be held at the Coleman A. Young Municipal Center but can be attended by applicants via Zoom. The zoom link is on the attached agenda. Please let me know if you and/or your team plan to attend in person, and/or what members of your team expect to join via zoom (so they can be identified by our staff for "promotion" to the webinar panel at the appropriate time).

 

Please take this opportunity to carefully review the staff report and alert me immediately to any omissions or errors of fact you detect. Should you wish to add additional information to your submission, or clarify any matters, you are welcome to do so prior to the meeting, and the staff report will be updated, as necessary. Staff and applicants will also have the opportunity to clarify/discuss matters during your Commission review.

 

You should also confirm that all your submitted materials have been made available for Commission review (click on your property address) at the website below:

https://detroitmi.gov/events/regular-historic-district-commission-hdc-meeting-06142023

 

Regards,

 

Audra Dye

Architectural Historian, Planner | Planning & Development | City of Detroit

Coleman A. Young Municipal Center, 2 Woodward Ave. Suite 808, Detroit, MI 48226

www.detroitmi.gov/hdc

dyea@detroitmi.gov 

Michael E. Duggan, Mayor
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